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David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

September 3, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 24-035, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy 2024 Regulatory Reconciliation Adjustment
Filing Third Party “Audit Sampling” Report

Dear Chairman Goldner:

In accordance with the Commission’s Order Nisi No. 27,021 (the “Order”) issued on June
20, 2024, Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (the
“Company”) files the Final Report issued by Deloitte and Touche LLP with respect to its limited
sampling and review of supporting information and calculations related to three Regulatory
Reconciliation Adjustment (“RRA”) cost components: (1) vegetation management expenses, (2)
property tax expenses, and (3) lost base revenue from net metering calculations.

Consistent with the Commission’s current policy, this filing is being provided
electronically only and paper copies will not follow.

Sincerely,

/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel
cc: DE 24-035 Service List



